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June 24, 1997 

HAND DELIVERED 

Blanca S. Bayo, Director 
Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 960786-TP, In re: Consideration of 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. entry into 
InterLATA services pursuant to Section 271 of the 
Federal Telecommunications Act of 1996 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

During the workshop on issue identification held on June 17, 
1997, on behalf of the Florida Competitive Carriers Association and 
the Telecommunications Resellers Association I proposed an issue 
related to performance standards. The issue as distributed during 
the workshop should be modified to refer to resale as well as to 
access to unbundled network elements. The issue is: 

Has BellSouth identified appropriate performance 
standards and measurements to ensure that it can provide 
nondiscriminatory access to unbundled network elements, 
including OSS, and availability of its services for 
resale in the manner required by the Act and applicable 
FCC rules, and is it meeting such standards? 

Yours truly, 

A. McGlothlin 
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cc: Monica Barone 
Stan Greer 
Parties of Record 
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